
8/18/22, 8:25 AM Re: AUDIT CHECK SGP 8382C - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

about:blank 1/1

 Reply all  Delete  Report 

Re: AUDIT CHECK SGP 8382C

Hi Denise,

Audit check done for SGP8382C without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

1Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 8:38 am

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: AUDIT CHECK SGP 8382C
 
Hi Simon,

uploaded GIA report in views

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 8:19 am

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: AUDIT CHECK SGP 8382C
 
Hi Denise,

AUDIT CHECK DONE FOR SGP8382C, FOUND INCOMPLETE GIA REPORT UPLOAD UNABLE TO 
ESTABLISHED DAMAGED CONSISTENCY.




Mon 20/6/2022 9:08 AM
SH Simon Ho (LKKAuto)     

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
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